

Experience Summary

Ms. Anna Batmanova is a licensed Engineer in the field of Civil and Industrial Engineering and has a Master's degree in Architecture and Construction. She has over 5 years of experience working on more than 20 large scale projects throughout Moldova, Latvia, Romania, and Ukraine. Anna possesses knowledge in construction process technology, reinforced concrete, steel and wood structures, construction organization and pricing. Ms. Batmanova has high organizational skills, experience in cooperative working with large team specialists. Her mother language is Russian and she is fluent in Romanian and English.

Training and Certifications

- Master degree in Architecture and Constructions
- Principals of Structural Engineering training
- Management in construction certification

Professional Experience

Mrs. Anna BATMANOVA is performing professional level engineering tasks offering necessary qualification for different size scale projects both, locally and internationally. She visualizes the overall system and troubleshoots issues that may arise with respect to the specific project. The broad experience of projects implementation evaluation is proven by over 250 small scale project implemented locally, and about 20 large scale projects throughout Moldova, Latvia, Romania, and Ukraine. Her field of qualification includes residential, public and industrial buildings, including small architectural forms and heritage monuments. Mrs. Anna BATMANOVA has extensive knowledge of graphic design softwares such as Autocad, 3ds Max, Revit, Photoshop.

KVG LLC, Chisinau, Moldova

Civil Engineer

Aug 2016 – Present

- Preparing / modifying designs for construction projects.
- Illustrates concept by designing rough layout of art and copy regarding arrangement, size, type size and style, and related aesthetic concepts.
- Plans concept by studying information and materials.

Relevant Experience

- Master in Architecture and Constructions
 - 20 large scale projects throughout Moldova, Latvia, Romania, and Ukraine
 - 250 small scale projects completed
 - AutoCad, ArchiCad, Adobe proficiency
 - Experienced in Quality Control Processes
-
- Develop graphics for product illustrations, logos.
 - Completes projects by coordinating with outside agencies, art services, printers, etc.
 - Advise clients on strategies to reach a particular audience.
 - Contributes to team effort by accomplishing related results as needed.

Victiana LTD, Chisinau, Moldova

Engineer

July 2016 - present

- Developing and maintaining technical documentation including architectural plans.
- Transferring sketches to design documentation according to industry standards.

IMP ChisinauProiect, Chisinau, Moldova

Civil Engineer

Sept 2012 – July 2016

- Calculation and design of residential and industrial buildings.
- Project management in the field of building renovation.
- Control of all stages of works execution.
- Projects certification by EuroCode and SNiP
- Metal construction projects development
- Draft design of urban plans.
- Technical drawing expertise on projects executed by other design institutions.